
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 32(19) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr David Pearce
Rock Art Research Institute
University of the Witwatersrand
Private Bag 3, 2050

Proposal to export for inorganic chemical analysis listed paint samples and cross sections of painted
flakes from four sites in the Eastern Cape Province.

Dear Dr Pearce, 

Thank you for your application to permanently export  194 rock art paint samples from the following sites
(Buterix 1, Forest Reserve 3, Labyrinth 1 and Mount Tyndall 2) to Canada for chemical analysis. 

SAHRA has reviewed your application and decided to approve it. 

We wish you every success with this project. 

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Acting Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
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